Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government

DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC SAFETY

Linda Gorton Kenneth Armstrong
Mayor Commissioner
TO: Mayor Linda Gorton
Urban County Council
FROM: Chief Lawrence B. Weathers
Lexington Police Department
CC: Commissioner Kenneth Armstrong
Department of Public Safety
DATE: November 5, 2020
SUBJECT: Donation of Weber Grill — Lowe’s Hamburg Store #2345
Request

Authorization to accept a donation of a Weber Grill Item #1422181, from Lowe’s Hamburg Store #2345.

Why are you requesting?
Lowe’s Hamburg Store #2345 plans to donate a Weber SmokeFire EX4 Wood Pellet Grill to the Lexington
Police Department.

The grill will be utilized by the Department as listed:

¢  Community Policing events such as peace walks and community outreach events where we often
partner with our CPAAA to provide grilled hotdogs and hamburgers to the attendees

o Internal police events for our employees such as our Police Christmas Dinner and Police
Employee Picnic

e Community Services Section youth events such as our Police Explorer Program, Police Activity
League, Mentoring Programs, etc.

e Special events related to Training Conferences we often host Law Enforcement agencies from
around the state

e Multiple CPAAA events were they host cookout outs for police demonstrations and special events
hosted for members of the community

We are requesting approval from Mayor Gorton and Urban County Council to accept the donated grill. The
donated grill is valued at $999.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years?
There will be no budgetary impact. If you have any questions or require additional information, please
contact my office.

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? N/A

Are the funds budgeted? NA
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